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Eric Fryson 

From: Matherne, Angela (amatherne@ngnlaw.com] 
Sent: 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Subject: Docket No. 120015-El 
Attachments: Notice of Service of Objections to 2nd Interrogatories and 2nd RFPs.pdf 
Below is the required information for the attached e-filing with the Florida Public Service Commission: 

Thursday, July 26, 2012 3:46 PM 

a. The full name, address, telephone number, and e-mail address of the person responsible for the electronic 
filing: 

William C. Garner 
Florida Bar No. 577189 
Nabors, Giblin & Nickerson, P.A 
1500 Mahan Drive, Suite 200 
Tallahassee, Florida 32308 
(850) 2244070 Telephone 
(850) 224-4073 Facsimile 
Baarner@ngnlaw.com 

b. The docket number and title if filed in an existing docket: 

Title: In Re: Petition for Increase in Rates by Florida Power & Light Company 
Docket No. 120015-El 

c. The name of the party on whose behalf the document is filed: 

Village of Pinecrest, Florida 

d. The total number of pages in each attached document: 

NOTICE OF SERVICE OF THE VILLAGE OF PINECREST’S OBJECTIONS TO FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT 
COMPANY’S SECOND SET OF INTERROGATORIES (Nos. 4-23) AND SECOND REQUEST FOR 
PRODUCTION (Nos. 2-8) - 3 pages 

e. A brief but complete description of each attached document: 

NOTICE OF SERVICE OF THE VILLAGE OF PINECREST’S OBJECTIONS TO FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT 
COMPANY’S SECOND SET OF INTERROGATORIES (Nos. 4-23) AND SECOND REQUEST FOR 
PRODUCTION (NOS. 2-8) 

The information contained in this email is attorney privileged and confidential. It is intended only for the 
use of the individual or entity named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, 
you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copy of  this communication is strictly 
prohibited. Moreover, any unintentional dissemination of this message does not waive any attorney-client 
privilege that applies to this communication. If you have received this communication in error, please 
notify us immediately by telephone collect and delete the original message. Thank you. 

. .  

Angela Matherne 
Legal Assistant to William C. Garner, Esq. 

7/26/2012 
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1500 Mahan Drive, Suite 200 
Tallahassee, Florida 32308 
(850) 224-4070 Tel. 
(850) 224-4073 Fax 

7/26/2012 
~~ 



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In Re: Petition for Increase in Rates by ) 
1 Florida Power & Light Company 

DOCKET NO. : 1200 1 5-E1 
FILED: July 26,2012 

NOTICE OF SERVICE OF THE VILLAGE OF PINECREST’S 
OBJECTIONS TO FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY’S 

SECOND SET OF INTERROGATORIES (Nos. 4-23) AND 
SECOND REOUEST FOR PRODUCTION (NOS. 2-81 

The Village of Pinecrest, by and through the undersigned counsel, serves this notice that 

it has served its objections to Florida Power & Light Company’s Second Set of Interrogatories 

(Nos. 4-23) and Second Request for production (Nos. 2-8) to R. Wade Litchfield, Vice President 

and General Counsel and John T. Butler, Assistant General Counsel-Regulatory, Florida Power 

& Light Company, 700 Universe Boulevard, Juno Beach, FL 33408-0420 on this 26th day of 

July, 2012. 

Respectfully Submitted, 

William-C. Gamer \ 

Florida Bar No. 577189 
Brian P. Armstrong 
Florida Bar No. 888575 
Nabors, Giblin & Nickason, P.A. 
1500 M h  Drive, Suite 200 
Tallahassee, Florida 32308 
(850) 224-4070 Telephone 
(850) 224-4073 Facsimile 

Attorneys for the Village of P i n m s t  



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a tme and correct copy of the foregoing has been furnished by 
electronic mail, and where indicated U.S. Mail, to the service list below, on this 26th day of July, 
2012: 

Caroline Klancke, Esq. 
Keino Young, Esq. 
Martha Brown, Esq. 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Division of Legal Services 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 

cklanckeci?lmxtate.fl.us 
kvoungLq)gsc.state.fl.u 

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

mbrownO.usc.state. fl.us 
VIA U.S. MAIL ALSO 

J.R. Kelly, Public Counsel 
Joseph A. McGloWm, Assoc. Public Counsel 
Office of Public Counsel 
c/o The Florida Legislature 
11 1 W. Madison Street, Room 812 

Kellv.ir@eg.state.fl.us 
mcalothlin.ioseDh@Jen.state.fl.w 
Rehwinkel.charles(le%state.fl.us 
Christensen.Pattvk3Jeg.state.fl.w 
Noriena.tarik@leu.state.fl.us 
Merchant.TriciaO.1eastate.fl.w 
VIA U.S. MAIL ALSO 

Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400 

Daniel R. and Alexandria Jason 
16933 W. Harlena Drive 
Loxahatchee, FL 33470 
danlarson~.bellsouth.net 
VIA U.S. MAIL ALSO 

R. Wade Litchfield, Esq. 
Vice President and General Counsel 
John T. Butler, Esq. 
Assistaut General Counsel-Regulatory 
Jordan A. White, Esq., Senior Attorney 
Maria J. Moncada, Esq., Principal Attorney 
Florida Power & Light Company 
700 Universe Blvd. 
JUO Beach, FL 33408-0420 
Wade.litchfieldO.foI.com 
VIA U.S. MAIL ALSO 

Kenneth L. Wiseman, Esq. 
Mark F. Sundback, Esq. 
Lisa M. Purdy, Esq. 
William M. Rappolt, Esq. 
J. Peter Ripley, Esq. 
Andrew Kurth LLP 
1350 I Street, NW, Suite 1100 
Washington, DC 20005 
kwisemani&ndrewskurthskurth.com 
msundback@andrewsk.com 
luurdvk3m drewskurth.com 
wramolt@mdrewskUah.com 
priolev@andrewsk.com 
VIA U.S. MAIL ALSO 

John W. Hendricks 
367 S. Shore Drive 
Samwta, FL 34234 
jwhendricks@,sti2.com 
VIA U.S. MAIL ALSO 
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Vicki Gordon Kaufman, Esq. 
Jon C. Moyle, Jr., Esq. 
The Moyle Law Fm 
11 8 N. Gadsden Street 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
vkaufmanh3movlelaw.com 
jmovle~~novlelaw.com 
VIA U.S. MAIL ALSO 

Thomas Saporito 
6701 Mallards Cove Road, Apt. 28H 
Tequesta, FL 33468 
sawrito3(iilPmail.com 
VIA U.S. MAIL ALSO 

Robert Scheffel Wright, Esq. 
John T. LaVia, 111, Esq. 
Gardner, Bist, Wiener, Wadsworth, Bowden, 

1300 Thomaswood Drive 
Tallahassee, FL 32308 
schef@xbwlead.com 
jlaviaO.gbwleeal.com - 

VIA U.S. MAIL ALSO 

Bush, Dee, LaVia & Wright, P.A. 

Karen White 
Christopher Thompson 
Federal Executive Agencies 

139 Barnes Drive, Suite 1 
Tyndall Air Force Base, FL 32403 
Karen.white@,tvnddhf.mil 

C/O AFLONJACL-ULFSC 

Charles Milsted 
Associate State Director 
200 W. College Avenue 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
CMilSted@m .or g 

Ken Hofhan 
R Wade Litchfield 
Florida Power & Light Company 
2 15 S. Monroe Street, Suite 8 10 

Ken. hoffman@fDl.com 

Robert H. Smith 
11340 Heron Bay Blvd., #2523 
Coral Springs, FL 33076 
mirb@vahoo.com 

Susan F. Clark, Esq. 
Lisa C. Scoles, Esq. 
Radey Thomas Yon & Clark, P.A. 
301 S. Bronough Street 
suite 200 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
Iscole@~adevlaw.com 
sclark@mdevlaw.com 

Tallahassee, FL 32301-1858 
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